
Tisdale, Matthew 

8/3/2012 1:07:15 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Monardi, 
Marino (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M3Mt)
Brodrick, Amy (amy.brodrick@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Fwd: Meeting request to meet with Matthew Tisdale on GHG (OIR R.l 1-03­

012)
Ok, Amy, will you please work with Meredith to schedule this?

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 11:31 AM
To: Tisdale, Matthew; Monardi, Marino <M3Mt@pge.com>
Cc: Brodrick, Amy
Subject: Re: Fwd: Meeting request to meet with Matthew Tisdale on GHG (OIR R.11-03-012)

Matthew,

The meeting is about the former. We would like to provide you with an update on all of our 
contract negotiations. We can keep the meeting short, but think it would be better in person if 
that works for you.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 08:32 AM 
To: Monardi, Marino
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Brodrick, Amy <amy.brodriek@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Meeting request to meet with Matthew Tisdale on GHG (OIR R.11-03-012)

Marino,

Just received a meeting request on pre-ab32 contracts. Do you have an update or are you 
inquiring after Panoche's recent ex parte? If its the latter, I suggest you just give me a short 
phone call this afternoon. We've met on this topic before, so maybe we can be very brief. I'm 
largely free after 2pm. If you let me know what time you'll call, I'll be there. Or we could do 
the same at 10am on the 9th.

Best,

Matthew

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Brodrick, Amy" <amy.brodrick@,cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: August 3, 2012 7:55:52 AM PDT
To: "Tisdale, Matthew" <matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: Meeting request to meet with Matthew Tisdale on GHG (OIR 
R.ll-03-012)

please advise,,,.thank you

JLmy 7£ <Srodiicfi
Office of Commissioner MicheC Phono
CaCifornia Puhhic Vtihities Commission 
(Phone: (415) 703-2283 
emaih: afi6@cyuc, ca.gov

prom; Redacted___________________________
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 4:00 PM 
To: Brodrick, Amy
Subject: Meeting request to meet with Matthew Tisdale on GHG (OIR R.ll-03-012)

Amy,

Meredith would like to meet with Matthew Tisdale to discuss GHG compliance 
cost responsibility for PPAs signed prior to AB32 (R.l 1-03-012 - GHG).

Proposed Date/Time - August 9 (Thursday), 10:00 a.m. (30mins)

Attendees:

Meredith Allen
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mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov


Marino Monardi

Let me know if you have any question regarding this request.

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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